

neighborhood association

TAHOE PARK NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

For more information: www.tahoepark.org

Date of Meeting May 7th, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. Tahoe Community Center 5959 8th Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95820

- I. Call to order at 7:00 p.m.
 - Roll Call Present: Terrie Barron President, Patrick McDaniel -Vice-President, Jack Ringer – Treasurer, Madelyn Kalstein – Secretary, Rose Cabral, Isaac Gonzalez, Kathy House, Anika Jesi, Bill Motmans, Nancy Shinn, Monty Stowers
 - b. Not Present:,
- II. Approval of Agenda- Approved
- III. Approval of Minutes Approved
- IV. President's Report Nancy and Patrick worked the TPNA table at Food Truck night. We did the 50/50 raffle. We collected \$100.00 from Food Truck night. Pat Vogeli has donated \$250.00 for scholarships. Bacon and Butter gave \$500.00 for scholarships. Power Inn alliance along with CM Guerra had a breakfast with neighborhood leaders. This Saturday, Pancake fundraiser at Grace Church for the Sacramento Robitics team. On May 19th there will be the Tahoe Elementary Pancake breakfast. The Kiwanis Club will run the breakfast. 9:00 – 11:-00. The same day as the Tahoe Elementary pancake breakfast is the Colonial Heights Garden tour. Wednesday, May 23rd is the Tahoe Park town hall meetin and there will be many city representatives attending so that audience members can get their questions answered. The meeting will be from 5:30 to 7:00 pm. We are up to \$2,875.00 as of today in the Scholarship fund.
- V. Treasurers Report \$6,467.89 total balance, \$5,345.79 GF, \$602.10 in the Community Garden fund.
- VI. Committee Reports
 - a. Scholarship Bill reporting, we had 11 applicants for scholarships this year. The award ceremony will be June 8th. Please attend in the theater and it starts around 10:00 am.
 - b. Newsletter Madelyn reporting, the Spring newsletter is posted to the website. Go to "Meeting Documents" and scroll down to the bottom of the page to the spring 2018 newsletter.

- c. Garden Committee Nancy reporting, collected dues for the garden, 5 chcks for \$25.00 each and \$75.00 in cash for their dues. Clean up day in the garden happened last month.
- d. Land Use Committee Bill and Monty reporting, they will be meeting with Tom Fillipee later this month (May 21st 6:00 pm) who is doing the development across the street from the grounds. Part of this development is single family and part of this is multiple family units. This Wednesday Marjorie way project is in front of the Planning Commission. All going to be two story homes. With two duplexes. Dorris Lumber is closing. We are expecting private student housing. Its another 12 acres.
- e. Fundraising Committee Will meet again on May 14th at 6:30 pm at Jack's house. More fundraising ideas to come.
- VII. Unfinished Business None
- VIII. Guest Presentations:
 - a. Lt. Cindy Stinson Police Department. East Division Café will be June 20th, 6:30 - 8:00 pm at the Communications tower on San Joaquin Street. There will be 20 minute blocks of information presented on different topics such as when Sacramento will be expecting to get new officers and crime prevention design. There will be a flyer posted soon. Shot spotter is in east command near Hwy 99. There are very few activations of the shot spotter. New officers out of training in July. We will probably get two to three more officers in the east area command.
 - b. Jackie Beecham and Shaun Spencer with Parks and Recreation Came back with a full schedule for swimming programs this summer. They will contnue with what the Y did last year and add additional programs. Swim lessons morning and evenings with parent child classes and adult classes, water aerobics, Finalize their hiring for the summer. June 15th 1:00 5:00 will be the kick off. Water aerobics will be offered by the YMCA. 11:00 12:00 tthrou Thursday. 5:15 to 6:15 in the evenings. Offered Saturday as well. Can go to Coloma Community center to register or the website. Pre register for the classes so they don't get cancelled. Summer camps with the Y will be using the pool too. 1:00pm 5:00 pmwill be recreation swim. One rate will apply for all participants.
 - c. Chris Chaffee the new interim Chief of Staff to Eric Guerra's office while Erin is on FML.
 - d. Robin from Kevin McCarty's reporting, Their office will hold a Mother's Day drive. They need things like clothing, strollers, diapers and they can be delivered to 915 L street as well as many other locations.
 - e. John Flynn reporting, He is the Campaign Manager for Milo Fitch who is running for Sacramento County Sheriff Candidate. Looking to get programs reinstated that have been eliminated by the current sheriff. Has a degree in business and is looking at efficiency. They

focus outside of the city limits and focus in the county. The County Sheriffs department run the jails. Willing to work in partnership with local leaders like the Board of Supervisors. Go to Milo for Sheriff on Facebook to find out where he will be speaking next.

- f. VFW Norma is the new commander of the VFW post. Remember to come to breakfast on Sundays.
- XI. Member Comment
 - a. Rachel community member wanted to make the board and community aware that there is an end to the Childhood music program with Mr. Cooper at the Colonial Heights Library. This happened every Thursday evening there for the last 5 years. We have 30 to 50 families that have attended each Thursday. The fee was \$65.00 a week for Mr. Cooper and there might be an issue with fundraising to keep this going.

Adjournment of the meeting at 8:23 pm.

The Nominations committee presented the new slate for 2018/2019 and was voted approved by the Tahoe Park Neighborhood Association board. The final approval of this slate will be voted on by the general membership on Wednesday, May 23, 2018. The proposed new board of directors will be Patrick McDaniel - President, Anika Jesi – Vice President, Jack Ringer – Treasurer, Rose Cabral – Secretary. General board members will be Terrie Barron, Isaac Gonzalez, Kathy House, Madelyn Kalstein, Bill Motmans, Nancy Shinn, and Monty Stowers. A vote was taken of the board members in attendance after the general meeting and the approval of the new slate was approved for presentation at the neighborhood General Meeting.

Next meeting will be June 4th, 2018 meeting @ 7:00 p.m. Minutes prepared by Madelyn Kalstein.